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August 26, 1987

Harold R. Tyler, Jr.

Chajroan, Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary
of the American Bar Assoclation

Patterson, Belknap, Webb and Tyler

30 Rockefeller Plaza

Kew York, New York 10112

Dear Mr. Tyler:

The Senate Committee on the Judiciary will soon consider the
nomination of Judge Robert H. Bork to be Associate Justice of the
Supreme Court. Because of the importance of the nomination, I believe
it is useful to clarify the role of the American Par Association in
reviewing this nomination and in submitting a report to the Committee.

Traditionally, the ABA's Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary
has submitted a report on the qualifications of a judicial oominee to
. the Committee. For example, in the case of the nomination of William
- Rehnquisg, to be Chief Justice, the ABA sent a letter dated July 29,
1986, to the Committee and reépresenatives of the ABA testified before
the Committee.

The July 29 letter contains this statement: "Conaistent with its
long standing tradition, the Committee has not concerned itself with
Justice Rehnquist's general political ideclogy or his views on issues
except to the extent that such matters might bear on judieial
temperament and integrity.* The identical statement was included in
the August 5, 1986, letter to the Committee regarding the pomimation of
Judge Antonin Scalia to be Associate Justice, Both these letters
concluded with the statement that the nominees met the ABA standards
for *profeasional competence, judicjial temperawent and integrity® and
were well qualified,

In testifying before the Committee regarding the nowipation of
Judge Scalia, the representative of the ABA stated: "I think we wake it
very c¢lear in the second paragraph of our letter that the committeers
evaluation of Judge Scalia is based on its investigation of his
professional competence, judicial temperament, and integrity. We go on
to say coonsistent with its long standing tradition, the committee's
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investigation did noi cover Judge Scalia's general political ideology
or his views on issues except to the extent that such matters might
bear on judicial temperament or integrity." (Hearings before the
Judiciary Committee regarding the nomination of Judge Scalia, August
5-6, 1987, pp. 125-6.)

These statements indicate that the ABA Committee's report and
findipgs in tbe case of judicial nominees, including nominees to the
Supreme Court, are limited to issues of professional qualifications,
Judicial temperament and integrity. The ABA's findings necessarily do
not include all issues possibly relevant to confirmation. Thus, the
commitiee does not and could not take a position on the ultimate issue
of whether the nominee should be confirmed. Neverthless, the
representative of the American Bar Assoclation in testifying about the
nomination of Justice Rehnquist stated that the Committee recommended
that the nominee be confirmed. Senator Thurmond asked: "Do you
gentlemen of the Committee recommend him to the Sepate Judiciary
Committee to be approved by this Committee and the Senabe?® Kr.
Lafitte on behalf of the ABA replied: "That is our recommendation,
sir.” (See Hearings regarding the nomination of Justice Rehnquist, July
29-August 1, 1987, p. 129.)

Please clarify the position of the American Bar Association as to
whether its report and findings are limited to qualifications, judicial
tepmperament and integrity or whether they encompass other issues that
may be relevant to coafirmation, including the views the nominee holds
on basiec questions of Constitutional interpretation. Also, please state
whether the American Bar Association mevertheless takes a position on
the ultimate issue of confirwation.

1 would appreciate your reply at your earliest convenience. Thank
you for your assistance and cooperation.

petzenbaum

United s Senator



